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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

When St. Patrick's Catholic Church at Damayiscétta Mills was built in
1807 it resembled very closely some of the Colonial brick churches in Tide-
water Virginia. St.APatfick's stands out as an excellent combination of
Colonial gpﬁwﬁederal styles. ,St. Patrick's was consecrated in 1808. The
spire was not added unfil l%ég and an old photograph of the church shows
that the original belfrey had a hip roof.

St. Patrick's was designed and built for solidity and endurance.

The walls of the church are one and a half feet thick and are sol{ﬂmbrick.
The bricks were made on the opposite shore of Damariscotta Lake and hauled
across by oxen during the winter of 1807,

The church as no cellar and is set on granite blocks. Limestone was
imported from Ireland and made into mortar on the spot. Aﬁpérgﬁily the
great limestone beds of Maine were unknown to these early settlers.

- 'The entrance to'the church is a pair of simple doors. The massive
original key is still used. Above the doors is a lovely fan with aAsmall
delicate cross at the center. Above this is a beautiful round stained~
glass window depicting the figure of Christ. The ten arched windows on
the sides of the church at one time were shuttered. Now they are memorial
stained glass windows.

The original wooden altar, made in the shape of a tomb, is sti

use. The original floors of the church are still intact and two o f!

= N2‘-F}97e
original pews, large plank benches, are still in use. The railing\Qbf tbgffﬂ) A

O\ REG&B

stairway leading to the curved ceiling choir loft are also original

33

struction. The doors within the sanctuary are engraved with the harp of ° e
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7. DESCRIPTION

Ireland and a sprig /of leaves.

A Paul Reveye bell still calls the congregation of St. Patrick's to
worship. The bell was donated by Matthew Cottrill in 1818 and is engraved
with his name. The bell is oné of 93 known to exist and is one of the last
bells/cast by Paul Revere, Sr. As far as can be determined, St. Patrick's

is the onlfy Catholic Church in New England to possess a Paul Revere bell,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Patrick's Catholic Church at Damariscotta Mills is not only the
oldest Catholic Church in Maine but is the o%dé;t surviving Catholic
Church in New Englanq;

The parish Waé founded in 1796, mainly through the efforts of James
Kavanagh and Maéthéw Cottrill, two merchants who settled at Damariscotta
Mills in the late 18th century.

The first church erected at the Mills was Our Lady of the Mills
Chapel, a wooden structure. As there was no priest to-say mass; it was

used mainly for prayer. S L

The first mass said in the District‘\of Maine was in- the igmmef'of

1798 by her Jean Louis Anne Madgalene Lef¢bvre de C Srus. After

his missionaryN\ygork among Maine Indians, and nistering to the few

Catholics who had swttled in Maine, er Cheverus

ggzs made the first
Bishop of Boston in 1810% e time later he was recéi&ed to France by
Louis XVIII and in {shop of Mantauban. In 1826 ,\he became
Archbisho Bordeaux and a few months before he died in 1836 he was
ated Cardinal.

The first priest to actually administer to the Catholics at

Damariscotta on a somewhat full time basis was Father Romagne. He was

(See Continuation Sheet)




H.A.B.S. Survey (Me-84).

Lewiston Journal Magazine; St. Patrick's Catholic Church, June 10, 1972.

St. Patrick's Catholic Church, Newcastle Maine, Sesquicentennial, 1808-
1958. Damariscotta, 1958.
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evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

Chief, Office of Archeology and Histgéfc Preservation
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National [] State [] Local M
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brought to Damariscotta by Father Matignon, another missionary to the
Indians of Maine. Father Romagne agreed to spend the winters with the
Kavanaghs and return to his missionary work with Father Cheverus when the
latter made his journeys to Maine during the summer months.

Father Cheverus had always wished for a priest to be in residence at
Damariscotta Mills, but when the hour finally arrived in 1817, one Father
Ryan, was sent to Whitefield, and Damariscotta remained a mission church.
Father Ryan was the first priest to be ordained in New England.

It was not until 1932 that St. Patrick's had a resident priest when
Father Charles F. Bennett came to Damariscotta. 1In 1933, Father Edward F.
Lynch was appointed Pastor at St. Patrick's.

James Ksyanagh and Matthewkgbttrill came to Damariscotta after landing
in Boston. These two enterprising men very soon made their fortune in lum—-
ber and shipbuilding. Their prominance and success attracted other Irish
immigrants to the area from Boston and the Maritime Provinces.

Edward Kavanagh, the eldest son of James, had a most successful career
as a lawyer and merchant. He turned to politics and was U.S. Minister to the
Court of Lisbon, Portugal. 1In 1843, he became the first Catholic to become
governor of Maine as well as the first Catholic to hold office in any New

England state. He is buried in St. Patrick's cemetery beside the church

at Damariscotta Mills.
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The architect of St. Patrick's was one @igholaﬁlﬂoddiuw
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8. SIGNIFICANCE 3

was brought from Ireland specifically to design the church and the houses

of Kavanagh and Cottrill. Their houses, done in the Federal style in 1803,

still stand at Damariscotta Mills. The Governor Smith House in Wiscasset

was also designed by Nicholas Codd.
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